## TOWNSHIP OF BALDWIN REGULAR BOARD MEETING MARCH 7, 2019

Held at the town hall located at 2399-90<sup>th</sup> Ave., Baldwin, WI.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Douglas Veenendall at 7:00 PM other board members present were Supervisors Barbara Zimmerman and Don L. Johnson, Treasurer Ronda Helgeson and Clerk James Harer.

Others: Roxanne Gerhardt, Marvin & Angie Luckwaldt, Tom Olson, Terry Helgeson, Chris Veenendall and Kay Harer.

Don L. Johnson moved to approve the agenda as printed. Seconded and carried.

Minutes of the February meeting were read with no changes Barbara Zimmerman moved to accept, seconded and carried.

Bank statements and vendor checks were reviewed. Barbara Zimmerman moved to approve vendor checks number 10029-10054. Seconded by Don L. Johnson and carried by voice vote.

There were no new updates on county zoning. Maps will be displayed during election day.

Treasurer Ronda Helgeson gave an up-date on website information and had several items for recycling, mailboxes and snow pushed across roads. Barbara Zimmerman moved to post these items, seconded and carried. Ronda also asked board members to write up their job descriptions for the next meeting.

**2019 road work** has included a request for a quote for three inches of blacktop on 80<sup>th</sup> avenue and several culverts on 250<sup>th</sup> St. no word back from the county.

**WTA** has asked members to consider joining their Town Advocacy Council to help promote town causes in the state government. The fee set for us is \$237.50. Motion was made by Don L. Johnson to become members. Seconded by Barbara Zimmerman, carried by voice vote.

**ATV/UTV routes** were discussed. Terry Helgeson presented a letter requesting the town to endorse and pass on to the county for their approval a plan to open CTH "E" from USH 63 to CTH "D" (5.75 miles) to ATV/UTV traffic so residents can access town roads that are open to such traffic. Motion by Barbara Zimmerman to approve and support that action. Seconded by Don L. Johnson, carried by all indicating approval by voice vote.

**2018 Financial report** was handed out in February for board review. Barbara Zimmerman moved to approve the report as presented and have copies printed for hand out during election and annual meeting. Seconded by Don L. Johnson carried by voice vote.

**Swing set in hall back yard** has been reported in bad shape and need of repairs. Motion by Barbara Zimmerman to remove the set from use by the public and recycle during spring clean-up. Seconded by Don L. Johnson, carried by voice vote.

**Chair up-date:** 1) There is an opening for county supervisors in Ward 2 if anyone is interested in running. 2) There have been problems in the town with residents pushing driveway snow across the road. That is a violation of state law and 10 letters were sent out as a reminder. 3) He thanked Mike Veenendall, Ron Kattre (*and Jim Harer*) for their help during the last snow storm when Tim was on vacation. 4) There was a large amount of trash dumped at 220<sup>th</sup> St. & 110<sup>th</sup> Ave., pictures were posted online but no owner found.

**Correspondences:** Human officer Darel Hall will be gone from March 7-14<sup>th</sup> on vacation. **Public comment:** Tom Olson stated that the town did "well" during the past series of snow storms. **Future agenda items:** Zoning, 2019 road work, Doug Veenendall up for reappointment on Plan Committee and Website up-date.

Barbara Zimmerman moved to hold the April board meeting on the 4<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM., seconded by Don L. Johnson, carried.

Chairman Douglas Veenendall declared the meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM.

\_APPROVED on April 4, 2019\_\_\_

Douglas Veenendall, Chairman

James Harer, Clerk